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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGION, D.C. 20463

April 16, 1970

Mr. Raymond S. Johnston

President

First National Bank of Mount Prospect
999 Elmhurst Foad - Box 319

Mount Prospect, IL 60056

RE: MUR 936
Dear Mr. Johnston:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Flection Commission
has received information from the Comptroller of the Currency which
indicates that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") may have been committed by your bank.

A copy of the correspondence is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 936. While the Commission contends that the Bank violated
- §441b of the Act by making a $150 contribution to the Wheeling

q Township Republican Organization for an advertisement in a political
ad book, it has decided not to take further action in this matter.

Accordingly, and upon my recommendation, the file is closed in
this matter.

;aiiRwiod.

If vou have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at 202/

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

wo Enclosure

' Referral

Certification

sMnEtg First General Counsel Report
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 936§
First National Bank of Mount
Prospect, Illinois

e i il

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
dii Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 11,
—_ 1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the
First General Counsel's Report dated April 9, 1979,
regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the First
National Bank of Mount Prospect, Illinois.

2. Close the file,
3. 8Send the letter attached to the above-

named report.

Attest:

: : ?
‘/’iﬂ{v? /0 mfgﬂg, 1% én,,,,, P
Date \V Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission




April 9, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

PROM Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 936

Pleasa have tha attached Pirst Genaral Counssl's

Raport on MUR 936 distributed to the Commission on a
48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.




. FEDERAL ELECTION comss& Pornsn,. 2

1325 K Street, N.W. (
Washington, D.C. 20463 Caam
aNg &y
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT /0 Anp 9 a
| "R g
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 936
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION APR 9 179 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY 0OGC
STAFF

MEMBER J. Thedford

SOURCE: Referral from the Comptroller of the Currency

—. RESPONDENT'S NAME: First National Bank of Mount Prospect, Illinois

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §441b(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
e SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A referral from the Comptroller of the Currency (Attachment A)
indicates that the FPirst National Bank of Mt. Prospect, Illinois
(hereinafter "the Bank") violated 2 U.5.C. §441b by making a $150
contribution to the Wheeling Township Republican Organization for
the purchase of an ad in a political book on December 1, 1975.

In his December 21, 1978 letter to Regional Counsel Sherry,
forwarded to the Commission by the Comptroller, Bank President
Johnston acknowledged the purchase of advertising; however, the
letter continued, "Shortly thereafter, our counsel advised us that
such advertising may be considered a political contribution and
should not, therefore, be purchased in the future. We have
adopted this policy." The Bank further stated that reimbursement
for the expenditure would not be requested.

The referral also noted that the Bank made a $50 contribution
to a committee formed to pass a school referendum. The Commission
previously decided in Pre-MUR 30 that, "the expenditure is legitimate
and cannot be made the subject of an enforcement action."
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Bank's $150 purchase of advertising from the Wheeling
Township Republican Organization is clearly within the definition
of a "contribution or expenditure®” as set forth in 2 U.S5.C. §44l1b
(b) (2). Such contributions or expenditures are in violation
of 2 U.5.C. §441b(a) which prohibits “"any national bank...to make
a contribution or expenditure in connection with any election to
any political office,..."

The Bank's §441b violation occurred in December of 1975.
Having been advised by their counsel that such action may be
considered a contribution, the Bank adopted a policy that such
advertising would not be purchased in the future.

As the Bank's lone violation occurred in December of 1975
and thereafter, the Bank instituted a policy which successfully
prevented any further violations, the Office of the General
Counsel recommends that no further action be taken against
the Bank. However, the Bank should be put on notice of the
Commission's review of this matter.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action against the First National Bank
of Mount Prospect, Illinois.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the attached letter.

Attachments

A - Referral
B - Letter




Comptrolier of the Curren
Administrator of National ks

Washington, D.C. 20219

March 1, 1979

Mr, William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The Comptroller's Regional Office in Chicago recently discovered
information in the records of the State Board of Elections of
Illinois indicating a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b by the
Pirst Naticonal Bank of Mount Prospect, Mount Prospect, Illinois.
The alleged facts are as follows:

On December 1, 1975, the bank made a contribution in the amount
of $150 for the benefit of the Wheeling Township Republican
Organization, to wit, the purchase of an advertisement in a
political ad book. The Chicage Office has noted that the Board
of Directors is not planning to seek reimbursement of this expense
for the bank. The Board of Directors, in fact, in a letter to
the Comptroller's Regional Counsel in Chicago, dated December 21,
1978, stated that the bank has never knowingly made a direct
contribution to a political campaign or to a political committee;
in any event, upon the advice of bank counsel, the bank is now
discontinuing such practice altogether.

The bank also made a 550 donation in March 1977 to a committee
formed to pass a school referendum. The Comptroller's Chicago
Office, in a letter to the bank dated January 10, 1979, offered

the informal opinion that this type of disbursement was not a
contribution prohibited by the Act, inasmuch as it was not in
"connection with an election to a political office." Recognizing,
however, that such a determination was outside the official
purview of the Comptroller's Office, the Chicago Region recommended
that the bank approach the FEC for a formal interpretation.

OTTACHMENT A (ha |
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In light of the Federal Election Commission's jurisdiction over
potential violations of 2 U.S.C. 441b, we believe that this
information should be referred to you for your independent
investigation and review. If we can be of any further assistance
or can provide any information, contact the Enforcement and
Compliance Division of the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currency at 447-1983.

5, 4 oy

Paul M. Homan
Senior Deputy Comptroller for Bank Supervision

Attachments

ATTACHMERLT A pe 2




i A

Comptroller of the Currency P";;"

Administrator ol National Banks

Seventh Natoral Bank Region : l 3
Soeas Tower. Suile 5750
233 South Wacker Dnive o s . \
Ch-c:igﬂ_ llingis GOGOG - \
112.353.0000 ?
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HEMORANDLM

To: Robert B. Serino, DNDirector
Enforcement & Compliance Division

From: John P. Sherry, Regional Counsel ?fk

Date: January 30, 1979

Subject: First National Bank of Mount Prospect
Mount Prospeci, Illinois

I. Summazy

Recently, we were informed that referenced Bank had made a dis-
bursement for the benefit of the Wheeling Township Republican
Organization, in possible viclation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (2 U.S.C. §413, et seq.).

Upon further inquirv, the Bank acknowledged making a contri-
bution of $150.00 to this organization on December 1, 1975.

II1. Evidence

For your reference, we are enclosing a copy of our letter dated
December 6, 1978, advising the Bank of the allegation we
received. Further, we enclose the two responses from the Bank,
in which it acknowleges making the contributior listed above,
as well as a donation to a committee formed to pass a school
referendum. The invoice provided by the Bank reflects that

the expenditure for the benefit of the Wheeling Township
Republican Organization was for the purchase of an advertise-
ment in a political ad book. We note that the Board is not
planning to reimburse the Bank for this expense.




Page TwD

.'ii_mmarv
It appears that the payment to the Wheeling Township Republi-
can Organization constitutes a "contribution” as defined in
the Act. See 2 1).5.C. §431(e). Accordingly, the Bank has
possibly violated the provisinns of Section 44lb(a), pro-
hibiting contributions by national banks to political
candidates and organizations. In our letter of January 10,
1979, to the Bank, we offered the informal ovinion that the
donation in connection with the school referendum was not
a contribution prohibited by the Act.

We refer this matter to your attention for the action you
deem appropriate.

[Lnclosures
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Comatrolier of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks

Soventh Malonz! Bank Region 2
Seais Tower, Sude 5750 .
233 Soulh VWackar Deve

Chicasa, ling.s 6CE06 .

212-353-0320 ;

December 6, 1978

Board of Directors : ;
First National Bank {
of Mount Prospect “a
o 999 Elmhurst Road - Box 319
Mount Prospect, Illinois 60056

i Gentlemen: e T
h J = - b bl sy =gt N s ) -

+ Recently, we became aware that the records of the State Board of
Elections reportedly ‘indicate the First National Bank of Mount
Prospect ("3ank™) has made a "type four" contribution to a poli-

- tical candidate or organization. Type four contributions generally

concern items such as the purchase of advertisements in political

ad books, or the purchase of tirkets %o polilicval dinner/dances

oL similar activities. Specifically, we are advised that in 1975,

the Bank coriributed $150.00 to the Wheeling Township Republican

Organization. We would like to take this opportunity to discuss

such expense items in licht of the Federal Election Cannaion Rct

of 1971, as amended (hereinafter the "Act"), 2 U.S.C. §431, et
0. : .

You should be aware that the Act, 2 U.S.C. §44ib(a), prohibits
national bankc from making any “"contributions or expenditures”™ to
anybpnlitica‘. candidate or organization. As stated in Section
441b: - :

oy —

*ees the term ‘contribution or expenditure' shall
include any direct or indirect payment, distribution,
loan, advance, ceposit, or gift of money, or any
services, or anvthing of value ... to any candidate,
campaign committee, or political party or organization,
in connection with any election ...."
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peccember 6, 1978 ' : . .

Board of Dircctors
First National Bank
Mount Prospect, Illinois

Page Two

Aecordingly, the issue raised by the above described action of
the Bank is wheother such an exoense item constitutes a contri-
bution or expenditure in conncction with an election. It is our
opinion, an opinion shared by the Federal Election Commission,
that the purchase of dinner/dance tickets to a political event
or the purchase of an advertisement in a political ad book con-
stitutes an expenditure prohibited by the Act.

Under the Act and Regulations promulgated by the Federal Election
Commission pursuant to its authority under the Act (11 C.F.R.
§100.1, et seca.), advertisements purchased in publications spon-
sored by a candidate or political committee are not excepted from
the definition «f "expenditure." Similarly, the purchase of
tickets to poliZically sponscred events enjoy no such exemption.
Further, wvhile ¥ne might question whether such expenditures ace
"in connection wi€h the elecction to any political office", we.
pcint ocut that theeprime purposce of a pelitical committee is to
influence the nominatinon or election cf that porty's candidalea.
All monies received by the committee, including those received
from ad books and dinner/dances, either directly or indirectly
further that purpose. ' '

Jn view of the forecoing, we requcst that the Bank refrain from
any future expenditures for the benefit of political committees
or candidates. Further, we ask vou to initiate a review of the
Bank's expenses for the vears 1976, 1977 and 1970, and to advise
us of any expenditures made to any political candidates or com-
mittees. Your report on these expenditures should include the
following:

1. the names of the recipients of the expenditures;
2. the dates on which the expenditures were made;

3. the amount of each expenditure, including a copy
‘of the appropriate expense check;

4. the purpose of such expenditures, e.g., advertise-
ments in political ad books, dinner/dance tickets,
etec.




*. Dpecember 6, 1978 : '
poard of Directors
First National Bank

Mount Prospect, Illinois

Page Three

Finally, we regquest advice as to whether the Bank has or will be
reimbursed for these expenditures.

We await your report on this matter. Shculd you have nny questions,
please do not hesitate to contact thls.Officu.

Very truly yours,

T SRR R

a g
John P. Sherry a .
Regional Counsel”

cc: Comptroller
Bank File
Political Contribution Flle
Chron File g

'nTTf"“'f"' ; ¥ W 7
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oyt e First National Bank of Mount Prospect
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January 19, 1979

Mr. John P. Sherry

° Regional Counsel
~ | Comptroller of the Currency
: Administrator of National Banks
o Seventh National Bank Region.

Sears Tower, Suite 5750
233 South Wacker Drive
o Chicago, Illinois 60606

= Dear Mzx. Sherry:

As requested in your letter of January 10, 1979, we are

- enclosing a copy of our expense check and supporting papers
for the advertisement that we purchased from the Wheeling
Township Republican Organization in 1975.

Very truly yours,

RS]/ab
encls.
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$ 150.00
Wt Hay gl | : |.:'.|:' 2 Vs s i
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T EXPENSE CHECK
T Wheoling Township FRepublican Org.
ettt 3314 W. Northwest lwy. N@N NEE@FH&B&E
Arlington leights, Illinois 60004 ) y

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT COP
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DETACH AND RETAIN
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INVOICE NUMBER i AMOUNT

$150.00

Advertising

Fovars SATIONAL BANK OF MOUNT PROSFECT, MOUNT FROSFECT. ILLINOIS 50058
V=
L] avt

CHAMGES AMND CREDITS

Inﬂ-ﬂﬁ'ﬁ Prime page ad in 1975 yearbook $150.00

WHEISLING TOV/NE P REAUSLICAN ORG.
1314 V. NenTenvgsT Iy,
ANLINGTON HIISITS, WL &oood
2590720

Your Choth 1t Your Peonl
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WHEELTHD TOMNSHIP REPUBLICAN ORGANIZATION
1314 West Nofthwest Highway, A.H.
259-0730

The Yheeling Township Republican Organization wants to
thank you for having taken an ad in our 1975 yearbook.
We plan to have copiles ready for maiiing shortly after
T the 1st of the year. - . : g ¥ 2

o In order that we may close our books on this yearbook
by the end of this year, we would appreciate your re-
mittance for the enclosed invoice as quickly as pos-

— sible. ' v .

lMay you have a happy and prosperous Mew Year.

Sincerely,

" ) i __'f.

7\52""’"/ w S :

Frend H. t‘onkers;/fmm‘lttemn

VHY :ae
enc.

ATrACHMENT A 09




Jaguary 10, 1979

Raymond S, Johnston, President
Tirsc National Bank
of Msunt Proapect
999 Flehurst foad
Box 3159
Mt. Prospect, Illinois 60056

Dear Mr. Jolnatont

ke are in receipt of your letter of December 21, 1978, concerning political
contributions,

whether a contribution te a school committee to pase a school referendum
wvould be the type of expenditure prolibited by the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (2 U.S.C. 431 et seq,), is beyond our authority

to declde. Whuile our opinion would be that the Act does not prohibit this
type of disbursement, inasmuch as it is not in conncction with an election
to a political office, we suggest that you seek an official interpetation
frou the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.
20463, should the Bank contemplate future disbursemente of this sort.

In our letter of Decenber 6, 1978, we nemrlected to request a copy of the
expense check evidencing the Tank's purchase of an advertisement from the
whieeling Township Mepublican Oreanization durimg 1975. Accordingly, we
would appreciate your forwarding a copy of this check te us.

Thank you for your cooperatiom,

Very truly yours,

Jotn P. Sherry
Replional Counsel

cc: Comptroller = ATIN: R. B. Serino, E & CD
} Bank File

Exmr File
Chron File
Political Concribution File

JMKane:yej 1/10/79

Fl-F—I'F‘F HderT A 'P"('j if
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o @ |
Raymand 5. Johnston /{% First National Bank of Mount Prospoct

-uutrm:::n‘wm + 3133921600
December 21, 1978

Mr. John P. Sherry e
Regional Counsel

Comptroller of the Currency

Administrator of National Banks

Seventh National Bank Reglon

Sears Tower, Suite 5750

233 South Wacker Drive

Chicago, Illinois 60606

Dear Mr. Sherry:

In reference to your letter of December 6, 1978, the First National
Bank of Mount Prospect has never knowingly made a direct
contribution to a political campaign or to a political committee.

In 1975, as your letter stated, we did purchase advertising in a
book distributed by the Wheeling Township Republican Organization.
Shortly thereafter, our counsel advised us that such advertising
may be considered a political contribution and should not, therefore,
be purchased in the future. We have adopted this policy.

In reviewing following years, we noted that we had contributed $50

in March of 1977 to a school commirtee to pass a school referendum.

We are not sure this expenditure would classify as being for a

political committee or candidate. We are, however, enclosing a

copy of the expense check.

We will not request reimbursement for these expenditures.

No other purchases or contributions of this nature have been found.
Very truly yours,

Board of Directors

, Presiden:

RSj/ab
encls.
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Jo EXPENSE CHECK
oan Cltizens Committee to Paso a Roferendum

YOIk teus Ratenhid s NON NEGOTIABLE }'\i

Mt. Prospoct, Illinois G0056

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT COPY
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' ARTHUR YOUNG X COMPANY

ONE 18M PLAZA
PERSONAL, & CONFIDENTIAL ; CHICAGO, ILLINDIS B8C61

February 21, 1977

‘ Mr. Raymond Johnston, President
The First Nationnl Bank of Mt, Prospect
I ML, Prospect, Illinois G6GOOSG6

Dear Ray:

I very much appreciated your taking time from your
busy schedule to talk with me about School Distriet #2868 prob-
lems, and I am encouraged by your positive feeling about what
we are doing. As to any contributions that you feel are
appropriate, the check should be payable to Citizens Committee
to Pass a Referendum and can be mailed to me, either at my
o office or to my home (the latter is 1815 Camp McDonald Road,

- Mt., Prospect, 1L 6005G6).

Thank you again for your help, and I hope I have the
opportunity to help you in the future. .

( - A
Sincerely, . bO d
Bae

William B. Haase

——— . —

RTTRtidbicns H J%}.f?{
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIREET NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Raymond S. Johnston

President

First National Bank of Mount Prospect
999 Elmhurst Road - Box 319

Mount Prospect, IL 60056

RE: MUR 936
Dear Mr. Johnston:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election Cormission
has received information from the Comptroller of the Currency which
indicates that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") may have been committed by your bank.

A copy of the correspondence is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 936. While the Commission contends that the Bank violated
§441b of the Act by making a $150 contribution to the Wheeling
Township Republican Organization for an advertisement in a political
ad book, it has decided not to take further action in this matter.

Accordingly, and upon my recommendation, the file is closed in
this matter.

If vou have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at 202/
523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Referral
Certification
First General Counsel Report
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. FEDERAL ELECTION CGE-L'-IIS.N 1\
1325 K Street, N.W. APR - 9

Washington, D.C. 20463 9.3

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT "  p=~ .

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 936

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION APR § W7 DATE COFMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF

MEMBER J. Thedford

SOURCE: Referral from the Comptroller of the Currency

RESPONDENT'S NAME: First National Bank of Mount Prospect, Illinois

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §441b(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A referral from the Comptroller of the Currency (Attachment A)
indicates that the First National Bank of Mt. Prospect, Illinois
(hereinafter "the Bank") violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b by making a $150
contribution to the Wheeling Township Republican Organization for
the purchase of an ad in a political book on December 1, 1975.

In his December 21, 1978 letter to Regional Counsel Sherry,
forwarded to the Commission by the Comptroller, Bank President
Johnston acknowledged the purchase of advertising; however, the
letter continued, "Shortly thereafter, our counsel advised s that
such advertising may be considered a political contribution and
should not, therefore, be purchased in the fiture. We have
adopted this policy." The Bank further stated that reimbursement
for the expenditure would not be regquested.

The referral also noted that the Bank made a $50 contribution
to a committee formed to pass a school referendum. The Commission
previously decided in Pre-MUR 30 that, "the expenditure is legitimate
and cannot be made the subject of an enforcement action."
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Bank's $150 purchase of advertising from the Wheeling
Township Republican Organization is clearly within the definition
of a "contribution or expenditure" as set forth in 2 U.5.C. §44l1b
(b) (2). Such contributions or expenditures are in wviolation
of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) which prohibits "any national bank...to make
a contribution or expenditure in connection with any election to
any political office,..."

The Bank's §441b violation occurred in December of 1975.
Having been advised by their counsel that such action may be
considered a contribution, the Bank adopted a policy that such
advertising would not be purchased in the future.

As the Bank's lone violation occurred in December of 1975
and thereafter, the Bank instituted a policy which successfully
prevented any further violations, the Office of the General
Counsel recommends that no further action be taken against

the Bank. However, the Bank should be put on notice of the
Commission's review of this matter.

RECOMMENDATION

l. Take no further action against the First National Bank
of Mount Prospect, Illinois.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the attached letter.

Attachments

A - Referral
B - Letter
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Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks

Washingion. D.C. 20219

March 1, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker u
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Cldaker:

The Comptroller's Regional Office in Chicago recently discovered
information in the records of the State Board of Elections of
Illinois indicating a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b by the
Tirst Naticnal Bank of Mount Prospect, Mount Prospect, Illinois.
The alleged facts are as follows:

On December 1, 1975, the bank made a contribution in the amount
of 5150 for the benefit of the Wheeling Township Republican
Organization, to wit, the purchase of an advertisement in a
political ad book. The Chicago 0Office has noted that the Board
of Directors is not planning to seek reimbursement of this expense
for the bank. The Board of Directors, in fact, in a letter to
the Comptroller's Regional Counsel in Chicago, dated December 21,
1978, stated that the bank has never knowingly made a direct
contribution to a political campaign or to a political committee;
in any event, upon the advice of bank counsel, the bank is now
discontinuing such practice altogether.

The bank also made a $50 donation in March 1977 to a committee
formed to pass a school referendum. The Comptroller's Chicago
Office; in a letter to the bank dated January 10, 1979, offered

the informal opinion that this type of disbursement was not a
contribution prohibited by the Act, inasmuch as it was not in
"connection with an election to a political office." Recognizing,
however, that such a determination was outside the official

purview of the Comptroller's Office, the Chicago Region recommended
that the bank approach the FEC for a formal interpretation.

ATINENMERT A el
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In light of the Federal Election Commission's jurisdiction over
potential violations of 2 U.S.C. 44l1b, we believe that this
information should be referred to you for your independent
investigation and review. If we can be of any further assistance
or can provide any information, contact the Enforcement and
Compliance Division of the Office of the Comptroller of the

Currency at 447-1983.

5 4 oy |

Paul M. Homan
Senior Deputy Comptroller for Bank Supervision

Attachments

RTTeHi-
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Complroller of the Currency W—w
Administrator ol National Banks

Sevenih Natienal Bank Region :
Seas Tower, Suve 3750 o

233 South Wachkar Dnve s [
Chicago, llhngis 80606 ; T2
112.353.0300

P

HEMORANDUM

- To: Robert B. Sarino, Director
Enforcement & Compliance Division

ey From; John P. Sherry, Regional Counsel ?/8/

-_— Date: January 30, 1979

Subject: First National Bank of Mount Prospect
Mount Proswpect, Illinois

i Summa-y

Recently, we were informed that referenced Bank hed made a dis-
bursement for the benefit of the Wheeling Townshio Republican
C Organization, in possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (2 U.S5.C. §413, et seqg.).
Upon further inquirv, the Bank acknowledged making a contri-
bution of $150.00 to this organization on December 1, 1975.

I1. Evidence

For vour reference, we are enclosing a copy of our letter dated
December 6, 1978, advising the Bank of the allegation we
received. Further, we enclose the two responses from the Bank,
in which it acknowleges making the contribution listed ahove,
as well as a donation to a committee formed to pass a school
referendum. The invoice provided by the Bank reflects that

the expenditure for the benefit of the Wheeling Township
Republican Organization was for the purchase of an advertise-
ment in a oolitical ad book. We note that the Board is not
planning to reimburse the Bank for this expense.

LA
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Page Two

III. Summarv

It appears that the payment to the Wheeling Townshio Republi=

can Organization constitutes a "contribution" as defined in
the Act. See 2 U.5.C. §431(e). Accordingly, the Bank has
possibly violated the provisions of Section 441b(a), pro-
hibiting contributions by national banks to political
candidates and organizations. In our letter of January 10,
1979, to the Bank, we offered the informal opinion that the
donation in connection with the school referendum was not

a contribution prohibited by the Act.

We refer this matter to vour attention for the action you
deem appropriate.

Cnclosures
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Compiroller of the Currency
M-nm.srra or ol Natonal Banks

" Soventh Natona! Bank Reg:cn :

Soars Toaer, Sude 3784

233 South VWacker Drve .
Chicazo, llins 5 BCClo

312-333-0320 ! .

becember 6, 1978

Board of Directors

First National Bank )
of Mount Prospect B

999 Elrmhurst Road - Box Jl19

Mount Prospect, Illinois 60056

Gentlemen:

Recently, we becarﬂ EH!IE that the recurds af the State Board of
Elections reporcecly ‘indicate the First National Bank of Mount
Prospect ("Sank") has made a "tyve four" contribution to a poli-
tical candidata or corganization. Type four contributions generallv
concern items such as the purchase of advertisements in political
ad books, or the purchase of tirkete L2 gclilical dinner/aances

oL similar activities. Specifically, we are advised that in 1975,
the Bank coriributed 5150.00 to the Yheeling Township Republican
Organization. We would like to taxe this opportunity to discuss
such expense items in licht of the Federal Eloction Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (hereinafter the "Act"), 2 U.S.C., §431, et
seq. P

=

You should be aware that the Act, 2 U.S.C. Sldih{a}, prohibits
naticnal banxe frem meking any "contributions or expenditures” to
any political candidate or organization. As stated in Section
441b:

++s the term 'contribution or expenditure' shall
include any direct or indirect payment, distribution,
loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money, or any
services, or anvthing of value ... to any candidate,
campaign ccmittee, or politicel par‘? or organizaticn,
in connection with any election ....




pecember 6, 1978 $ g - !

poard of Directors -
First Natiornal Bank
Mount Prospect, Illinois

Page Two

hecordingly, the issue raised by the above described action of
the Bank is witether such an exoense item constitutes a contri-
huLlcn or expenéiture in connection with an election. It is our
opinion, an opinion sharad by the Federal Election Commission,
that the purchase of dlnne*fﬂaﬂce tickets to a political event
or the purchas2 of an advertisement in a political ad book con-
stitutes an expenditure prohibited by the Act.

Under the Act and Regulations promulgated by the Federzl Election
Commissicn pursuant to its authority under the Act (11 C.F.R.
§100.1, et seu.), acdvertisements purchased in publications spon-
sored by a CEPLlﬂm*E or political committee are not excepted frem
the definition n "exsenditure." Similarly, the purchase of
tickets to poli*itally sponsored events enjov no such exemption.
Further, while Sne might guestion whether such equncltures are
"in connection wif™ tha election to any political ofrfice", we.
peint cut thot thpeprime purpdse of 8 p*;ihlcul c:mmittee is to
influence the nominatiaon or slaction ¢of that porty's candidales.
All monies received by the committee, including those received
from ad bocks and dinner/dances, either directly or indirectly

further that purpose. i

Jn view of the forecoing, we recucsi that the Bank refrain from
any future expenditures for the benefit of political committees
or candidates. Further, we ask vou to initiate a review of the
Bank's expenses for the vears 1976, 1977 and 1973, and to advise

us of any expenditures made to any political candidates or com~
mittees. Ycur report on these etnendlLures should include the
following:

1. the names of the recipients of the expenditures;

2. the cates on which the expenditures were made; '

3. the amount of each expenditure, including a copy
"of the appropriate expense check;

4. the purpose of such evxpenditures, e.g., advertise-
ments in political ad becoks, dinner/dance tickets,
ete.
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Docenber 6, 1978

hoard of Directors
First National Bark
Mount Prospect, Illinois

Page Thrcoe

Finally, we regquest advice as to whether the Eank has or will be
reimburced for these expenditures,

We await vour report on this matter. should you have any questions

please do not hesitate to contact this. Office. '

Very truly yours,

=y
John P. Sherry a8 5

Regional Counseal”

cec: Comptroller
Bank File
Political Contributicn File
Chron File 3
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:l:m':‘ iy é; :;\ First National Bank of Moun! Prospect

MOUNT PFROSPECT, ILLINDIS 50056 . 111+ 292-1800

Jmdl Ty M1

January 19, 1979

Mr. John P. Sherry

- Regional Counsel .
-~ i Comptroller of the Currency
; Administrator of National Banks
™M Seventh National Bank Region

Sears Tower, Suite 5750
233 South Wacker Drive
e Chicago, Illinois 60606

o Dear Mz. Sherry:

As requested in your letter of January 10, 1979, we are
enclosing a copy of our expense check and supporting papers
for the advertisement that we purchased from the Wheeling
Township Republican Organization in 1975.

Very truly yours,

RS]/ab
encls.
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WHEELTHG TOMURSINIP REPUBLICAN ORGANIZATION
1314 West Notthwest Highway, A.H.
259-0730

The ‘heeling Township Republican Organization wants to
thank you for having taken an ad in our 1975 yearbook,
e plan to have copies ready for mailing shortly after
the 1st of the year. ° : - :

In order that we may close our books on this yearbook
by the end of this year, we would appreciate your re-
mittance for the enclosed invoice as quickly as pos-
sible. "

lay you have a happy and prosperous lew Year.

Sincerely,

Frend H. Tnnkerg;fﬂmnitteeman

VHY :ae
enc.
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Raymend S. m““ é?}x First hﬁuona.f Bank of Mount Prospoct

Fragurdant
oA uquu‘r mtm:*r n,uwm mu . 032921800

December 21, 1978

Mr. John P. Sherry

Regional Counsel

Compiroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Seventh National Bank Region
Sears Tower, Suite 5750

233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, [llinois 60606

e C, Dear Mr. Sherry:

In reference to your letter of December 6, 1978, the First National
= Bank of Mount Prospect has never knowingly made a direct
contribution to a political campaign or to a political committee,

- In 1975, as vour letter statred, we did purchase advertising in a
book distributed by the Wheeling Township Republican Organizarion,

o Shortly thereafter, our counsel advised us that such advertising

o may be considered a political contribution and should not, therefore,
be purchased in the future. We have adopted this policy.

- In reviewing following years, we noted that we had contributed $50
in March of 1977 to a school committee to pass a school referendum.
(‘ » We are not sure this expenditure would classify as being for a
- political committee or candidate. We are, however, enclosing a
copy of the expense check,
We will not request reimbursement for these expenditures.
No other purchases or contributions of this nature have been found.

Very truly yours,

Board of Directors

, Presider

RS]/ab
encls.




Jaauary 10, 1979

Raycond S. Johnston, President
I'irsc Nacional Bank
of Yount Prospect
999 Tlchurst foad
Pox 319
Mt. Prospect, Illinois 60056

Pear !lr. Johnaton:

we are in recelipt of your letter of December 21, 19783, concerning political
contrlbutions,

Whether a contribution to & schoel cormittee to pass a school referendum
vould be the type of expenditure prohibited by the Federal Election Campailgn
Act of 1971, as a-ended (2 U.S.C. 431 et seq,), 1s beyond our authority

to decide., wuile our opinion woyld be that the Act does not prohibit this
typa of disbursement, inasauch as it 1s not in connection with an election
to a solitical office, we suggest that you seek an official iaterpetatioo
from the Federal Elcction Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W,, Washingtom, DN.C.
20463, should the Bank contemplate future disbursemente of this sort.

In our letter of December &, 1978, we ncrlected to request a copy of the
expense chock evidencing the Lank's purchese of an advertisement from the
Whiecling Townsinilp Nepubtlican Creanization during 1975. Accordingly, we
would appreciate your forwarding a copy of this check to us.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

John P. Sherry
Regziozal Counsel

cc: Comptroller - ATIN: R, B, Serino, E & CD
} Bank File
Exmr File
Chron File
Political Contribution File

JMane:yej 1/10/79

2]
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* ARTHUR Yeﬂs E COMPANY ‘
SNE 1BM PLAZA

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL . CHICAGO, ILLINDIS BOE

Fehyunrr 21, 1977

Mrr. Ravmond Jolhinston, President
The First Natioual Bank of Mt, Prospect
ML, Prospect, Illinois GOOS56

Dear Ray:

I very much appreciated your taking time from your

e busy schedule to talk with me about School District #26 prob-
lems, and I am encouraged by your positive feeling about what
we are doing., As to any contributions that you feel are
appropriate, the check should be payable to Citizens Committee
to Pass a Referendum and can be mailed to me, either at my
—_ office or to my home (the latter is 1815 Camp McDonald Road,

Mt, Prospect, IL 60056).

- Thank you again for your help, and I hope I have the
opportunily to help you in the future.

{ ;
Sincerely, Kh{j
: |
f_).ﬂ_Q_

William B. Haase

S—
—
—

[
)
!

VAN

e o,

MAR 15 1977
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

CERTIFILD MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Raymond 5. Johnston
President
First Naticnal Bank of Mount Prospect
- 999 Elwhurst Road - Box 319
Mount Prospect, IL 60056

RE: MUR 936
Dear Mr, Johnston:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election Commission
has received information from the Comptroller of the Currency which
= indicates that a violation of the Federal Election Carpaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") may have been cormitted by your bank.
A copy of the correspondence is enclosed. Ve have numbered this

= matter MUR 936. While the Commission contends that the Bank violated
§44lb of the Act bv making a $150 contribution to the VWhesliri
- Township Pepublican Organization for an advertisement in a political

ad book, it has decided not to take further action in this matter.

o~ ferd Accordingly, and upon my recommendation, the file is closed in
this matter.

If vou have anvy questions, please contact Judy Thedford at 202/
523-4529.

orbies Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Referral
Certification
First General Counsel Report




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) PRE-MUR 30
First National Bank, )
Mount Prospect, Illinois )
CERTIFICATION
e I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 27,

- 1979, the Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the
recommendation, as set forth in the General Counsel's
Memorandum dated March 14, 1979, that a MUR file be opened

in the above-captioned matter.

Attest:

3 /28 /75

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-23-79, 12:15
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-23-79, 4:30




MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
PROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: Pre MUR 30

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.
Thank you,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

425 K SIREET MW
WASHINGTON DC. 20463

TOMAR23 PIR: 15

March 22, 197%

The Commission L‘)
William C. Oldake : -
March 14, 19

Pre~MUR 30 - First National Bank,
Mount Prospect, Illinois

On March 5, 1979 the Office of the General Counsel
received a referral from the Office of the Comptroller of
the Currency regarding certain political contributions
Tade]hy the First National Bank of Mount Prospect, Illinois

FNB) .

The Comptroller informs us that the bank made a
payment of $150 on December 1, 1975 to the Wheeling
Township Republican Organization for the purchase of
an ad in a yearbook. The Comptroller has forwarded us
a copy of the check used to make this payment and advises
us that the bank has stated that it does not intend to
seek a refund of this contribution.

The referral alsoc notes that FNB made a contribution
of 850 in March of 1977 to a Committee formed to pass a
local school referendum. In light of the decision in
First National Bank of Boston v. Bellotti, 435 U.5. 765
[1978), in which a state law prohibiting certain business
corporations (including national banks) from spending
money for the purpose of influencing the outcome of a
referendum was struck down as violative of the First
Amendment, it is our opinion that the expenditure is legit-
imate and cannot be made the subject of an enforcement action.

However, the expenditure of $150 is clearly a violation
of 2 U.5.C. §441b(a) and its predecessor statute and,
accordingly, it is recommended that a MUR file be opened.




Recommendation

Open a MUR file in this matter.

Attachment

Letter of Referral
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troller of the Currency
Administrator o! National Banks

Washington, D.C. 20219

March 1, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

- Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

LA

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The Comptroller's Regional Office in Chicago recently discovered
information in the records of the State Board of Elections of
Illinois indicating a possible violation of 2 U.S5.C. 441b by the
First National Bank of Mount Prospent, Mount Prospect, Illinois.
- The alleged facts are as follows:

On December 1, 1975, the bank made a contribution in the amount
of $150 for the benefit of the Wheeling Township Republican
Organization, to wit, the purchase of an advertisement in a
political ad book. The Chicago Office has noted that the Board
of Directors is not planning to seek reimbursement of this expense
for the bank. The Board of Directors, in fact, in a letter to
the Comptroller's Regional Counsel in Chicago, dated December 21,
1978, stated that the bank has never knowingly made a direct
contribution to a political campaign or to a political committee;
in any event, upon the advice of bank counsel, the bank is now
discontinuing such practice altogether.

The bank also made a 550 donation in March 1977 to a committee
formed to pass a school referendum. The Comptroller's Chicago
Office, in a letter to the bank dated January 10, 1979, offered

the informal opinion that this type of disbursement was not a
contribution prohibited by the Act, inasmuch as it was not in
"connection with an election to a political office." Recognizing,
however, that such a determination was outside the official

purview of the Comptroller's Office, the Chicago Region recommended
that the bank approach the FEC for a formal interpretation.
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In light of the Federal Election Commission's jurisdiction over
potential violations of 2 U.S.C. 441b, we believe that this
information should be referred to you for your independent
investigation and review. If we can be of any further assistance
or can provide any information, contact the Enforcement and
Compliance Division of the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currency at 447-1983.

Paul M. Homan
Senior Deputy Comptroller for Bank Supervision

Attachments
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rator of National

Washington, D, C. 20219

March 1, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker

.- General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The Comptroller's Regional Office in Chicago recently discovered
information in the records of the State Board of Elections of
Illinois indicating a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b by the
First National Bank of Mount Prospect, Mount Prospect, Illinois.
The alleged facts are as follows:

On December 1, 1975, the bank made a contribution in the amount
of $150 for the benefit of the Wheeling Township Republican
Organization, to wit, the purchase of an advertisement in a
political ad book. The Chicago Office has noted that the Board
of Directors is not planning to seek reimbursement of this expense
for the bank. The Board of Directors, in fact, in a letter to
the Comptroller's Regional Counsel in Chicago, dated December 21,
1978, stated that the bank has never knowingly made a direct
contribution to a political campaign or to a political committee;
in any event, upon the advice of bank counsel, the bank is now
discontinuing such practice altogether.

The bank also made a 550 donation in March 1977 to a committee
formed to pass a school referendum. The Comptroller's Chicago
Office, in a letter to the bank dated January 10, 1979, offered

the informal opinion that this type of disbursement was not a
contribution prohibited by the Act, inasmuch as it was not in
"connection with an election to a political office." Recognizing,
however, that such a determination was outside the official

purview of the Comptroller's Office, the Chicago Region recommended
that the bank approach the FEC for a formal interpretation.
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In light of the Federal Election Commission's jurisdiction over
potential violations of 2 U.5.C. 441b, we believe that this
information should be referred to you for your independent
investigation and review. If we can be of any further assistance
or can provide any information, contact the Enforcement and
Compliance Division of the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currency at 447-1983.

M”’%‘%

Paul M. Homan
Senior Deputy Comptroller for Bank Supervision

Attachments




Comptroller of the Cu vl

Administrator of National ks

Seventh Natonal Bank Region : N
Sears Tower, Suite 5750 - Y
233 South Wacker Dnve c Fen . \
Chicago, Illinors 60606 P o Y
3123530300 ;

MEMORANDUM

To: Robert B. Serino, Director
Enforcement & Compliance Division

From: John P. Sherry, Regional Counsel ?A/

Date: January 30, 1979

Subject: First National Bank of Mount Prospect
Mount Prospect, Illinois

1. Summarx

Recently, we were informed that referenced Bank had made a dis-
bursement for the benefit of the Wheeling Township Republican
Organization, in possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (2 U.S.C. §413, et seq.).

Upon further inquiry, the Bank acknowledged making a contri-
bution of 5150.00 to this organization on December 1, 1975.

I1. Evidence

For yvour reference, we are enclosing a copy of our letter dated
December 6, 1978, advising the Bank of the allegation we
received. Further, we enclose the two responses from the Bank,
in which it acknowleges making the contribution listed above,
as well as a donation to a committee formed to pass a school
referendum. The invoice provided by the Bank reflects that

the expenditure for the benefit of the Wheeling Township
Republican Organization was for the purchase of an advertise-
ment in a oolitical ad book. We note that the Board is not
planning to reimburse the Bank for this expense.




I1IT. Summarv

L —

It appears that the payment to the Wheeling Township Republi-
can Organization constitutes a "contribution" as defined in
the Act. See 2 1).5.C. §431(e). Accordingly, the Bank has
possibly violated the provisions of Section 44lb(a), pro-
hibiting contributions by national banks to political
candidates and organizations. In our letter of January 10,
1979, to the Bank, we offered the informal opinion that the
donation in connection with the school referendum was not

a contribution prohibited by the Act,.

We refer this matter to vour attention for the action you
deem appropriate.

Iinclosures




trotier of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks

" Seventh National Bank Regicn
Sears Tower, Swte 5750 o
233 Soulh Wacker Drive »

Chicago. Ihngs 60006
312-353-0300

December 6, 1978

poard of Directors
First National Bank
of Mount Prospect
999 Elmhurst Road - Box 319
Mount Prospact, Illinois 60056

Gentlemen:

P et .
Recently, we became auaru that the recurdl nf thl State Board of
Elections reportedly indicate the First National Bank of Mount
Prospect ("Bank") has made a "type four" contribution to a poli- :
tical candidate or organization. Type four contributions generally
concern items such as the purchase of advertisements in political
ad books, or the purchase of tirkete &g Folilival dinner/dances
0L similar activities. Specifically, we are advised that in 1975,
the Bank contributed $150.00 to the Wheeling Township Republican
Organization. We would like to take this opportunity to discuss
such expense items in light of the Federal Election Campaion Act
of 1971, as amended (hereinafter the "aAct"), 2 U.5.C. §431, et

seq.

You should be aware that the Act, 2 U.S.C. §441b(a), prohibits
national banks from making any “contributions or expenditures"™ to
any political candidate or organization. As stated in Section
441b:

"+2:s the term 'contribution or expenditure' shall
include any direct or indirect payment, distribution,
loan, advance, cdeposit, or gift of money, or any
services, or anvthing of value ... to any candidate,
cumpa1gn committee, or political party or organization,
in connection with any election ....




i e
pccember 6, 1978 ' - . 3

poard of Directors
First National Bank
Mount Prospect, Illinois

Page Two

Aecordingly, the issue raised by the above described action of
the Bank is whether such an expense item constitutes a contri-
bution or expenditure in connection with an election. It is our
opinion, an opinion shared by the Federal Election Commission,
that the purchase of dinner/dance tickets to a political event
or the purchase of an advertisement in a political ad book con-
stitutes an expenditure prohibited by the Act.

Under the Act and Regulations promulgated by the Federal Election
Ccommission pursuant to its authority under the Act (11 C.F.R.
§100.1, et scu.), advertisements purchased in publications spon-
sored by a cunuldaﬁe or pclitical committee are not excepted from
the definition {{f "expenditure." Similarly, the purchase of
tickets to pul1*'c411' sponsored events enjoy no such exemption.
Further, while ¥nhe mignt question whether such expenditures are
"in connection wi€"™ the election to any political office", we.
peint out that tho-prime purpose of a peolitical ccrt_t tee is to
influence the nomination or elaction cf that party's candlidales.
All monies received by the committee, including those received
from ad books and d1nnerfdances, either directly or indirectly
further that ourpose. 1

In view of the forecoing, we requcst that the Bank refrain from
any future expenditures for the benefit of political committees
or candidates. Further, we ask vou to initiate a review of the
Bank's exrenses for the vears 1976, 1977 and 1972, and to advise
us of any expenditures made to any political candidates or com-
mitteces. Your report on these expenditures should include the
following:

1. the names of the recipients of the expenditures;
2. the dates on which the expenditures were made;

3. the amount of each expenditure, including a copy
of the appropriate expense check;

4. the purpose of such expenditures, e.g., advertise-
ments in political ad books, dinner/dance tickets,
etc.
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First National Bank
Mount Prospect, Illinois
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Finally, we request advice as to whether the llnk has or
reimbursed for these expenditures, e

We await your report on this matter. Should you hlv- an -
please do not hesitate to contact this uff:ce, Y questions,

Very truly yours,

John P. Sherrv E
Regional Counsel®’

cc: Comotroller

Bank File
Political Contribution Flle

Chron File a
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Janwary 19, 1979

Mr. John P. Sherry

Regional Counsel

Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Seventh National Bank Region,
Sears Tower, Suite 5750

233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Dear Mr, Sherry:

As requested in your letter of January 10, 1979, we are

enclosing a copy of our expense check and supporting papers
for the advertisement that we purchased from the Wheeling

Township Republican Organization in 1975.

* Very truly yours,

RS]/ab
encls.
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WHEELIND TOUNSHIP REPUBLICAN ORGANIZATION
1314 Mest Notthwest Highway, A.H,
269-0730

s The Mheeling Tewnship Republican Organization wants to

i thank you for having taken an ad in our 1975 yearbook.

- Me plan to have coples ready for mailing shortly after
the 1st of the year. ' sl . T -

: In order that we may close our books on this yearbook

- by the end of this year, we would appreciate your re-

-~ mittance for the enclosed invoice as quickly as pos-

. sible. .

b fay you have a happy and prosperous Mew Year.

ok Sincerely,

’%4—/ 1"/ - "-x'éiﬁ:

Frend H. Yonkers, LCommitteeman

VHY:ae
enc.




Jaouary 10, 1979

Reymond S. Johnston, President
First National Bank
of Mount Prospect
999 Flohurst Road
pox 319
Mt. Prospect, Illinois 60056

Dear 'r. Jolnstom:

We are in receipt of your letter of December 21, 1978, cemcearning political
contributiona.

whether a contribution to a school committee to pass a school referemdum
wvould be the type of expenditure prohibited by the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as snended (2 U.5.C. 431 et seq,), is beyond our authority

to declde, While our opinion would be that the Act does mot prohibit this
type of disbursement, inasmuch as it is not in conmection with an election
to 8 political office, we suggest that you seek an official interpetation
from the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washingtom, D.C.
20463, should the Bank contemplate future disbursements of this sort.

In our letter of December 6, 1978, we nerlected to Tequest a copy of the
expense check evidencing the [ank's purchase of an advertisement from the
Wheeling Township Republican Organization during 1975. Accordingly, we
would appreciate your forvarding a copy of this check to us.

Thank you for your cooperatien,

Very truly yours,

Joh P, Sherry
Regplonal Counsel

cc: Comptroller - ATTN: R, B. Serino, E & CD
)} Bank File
Exmr File
Chron File
Political Contribution File

JMKane:yej 1/10/79




! Raymond S. Johnsten 4/ /\ First National Bank of Mount Prospect
wOUND FeCRbUCT. Limverd Wased |+ 313202000

December 21, 1978

Mr. John P. Sherry

Regional Counsel

Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Seventh National Bank Region
Sears Tower, Suite 5750

233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606

o (_ Dear Mr. Sherry:

In reference to your letter of December 6, 1978, the First National
- Bank of Mount Prospect has never knowingly made a direct
contribution to a political campaign or to a political commirttee.

2 In 1975, as your letter stated, we did purchase advertising in a
book distributed by the Wheeling Township Republican Organization.
Shortly thereafter, our counsel advised us that such advertising

c may be considered a political contribution and should not, therefore,
be purchased in the future. We have adopted this policy.

- In reviewing following years, we noted that we had contributed $50
in March of 1977 to a school committee to pass a school referendum.
( . We are not sure this expenditure would classify as being for a
political committee or candidate, We are, however, enclosing a
copy of the expense check.
We will not request reimbursement for these expenditures.
No other purchases or contributions of this nature have been found.
Very truly yours,
Board of Directors

4

> , President

/;
RS]/ab

encls.
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! ARTHUR YOUNG & COMPANY

CNE 1™ PLAZA
PERSONAL, & CONFIDENTIAL CHICAGO. ILLINOIS 8O®II

February 21, 1977

Mr, Raymond Johnston, President
The First Kational Bank of Mt, Prospect
Mt. Prospect, Illinois 60056

Dear Ray:

1 very much appreciated your taking time from your
busy schedule to talk with me about School District #268 prob-
~” lems, and 1 am encouraged by your positive feeling about what
= we are doing. As to any contributions that you feel are

appropriate, the check should be payable to Citizens Committee
to Pass a Referendum and can be mailed to me, either at my
office or to my home (the latter is 1815 Camp McDonald Road,

-~ Mt. Prospect, 1L 60056).

Thank you again for your help, and I hope I have the
opportunity to help you in the future.

( £
Sincerely, HE)

Bie

¥William B, Haase

.

B ‘9{;}&
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

A5 B STREET MW
WASHINGION 110 NidhA

May 29, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL

e RETURN RUECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul M. Homan
"L Senior Deputy Comptroller for
Bank Supervision
Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Washington, DC 20219

wE e MUR 9136

: Paar My, Homan:

On March 5, 1979, the Commission received notification
from you that a reviow of records at the State Board of
Elections of Illinols revealed that the First National
i Bank of Mount Prospect may have wviolated 2 U.5.C. §441b.

maanl O the information recwived fron vour of Fic
tie Commincion derided to take no further aotion avains!
th. Firsr Mational Bank of Mount Prozpoct sihve tho
siale: 2120 vonitribution ocourred in 1379 and sabgeouant

rtion was [aken by the Bank to prevenc furkhor viclations.

il

approciate the information your aqoency hasg providoed
*a 1 violaktions of tho TFECA. 1f yvou have any ouestions,
vy cantaze Judy Thedford at 202/323=-4520,

illiar 2. Oldakor
Cenera. Oouansel
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